VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Seth Speiser VI L L AG E o F F R EE BURG Tony Funderburg

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER TUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
ar onn 1olan

ey Men 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 11\’49’;«;;3;1‘3 chl?t ot

ﬁgn;se IAIE;D ors Web Site: www freeburg.com ! - wenutzemhoiet

Robert Ka iesaell? ESDA COORDINATOR

Mike Blaies Eugene Kramer

Ray Matchett, Ir, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Lisa Meehling Matt Trout

VILLAGE TREASURER Combined Planning and Zoning Board VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A. Vogel

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 6:00 p.m.

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C,

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was called to order at 6:00 p.mm. on
Tuesday, December 13, 2022 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward. Members
present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Dirk Downen, Terry Gamblin, Rita Green (absent),
Gary Henning, Gary Mack, Lee Smith, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Village Attorney Fred
Keck and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guests present at Village Hall: Ken Holdener, Dandie
Holdener, Douglas Despain, Trustees Mike Heap, Mike Blaies, Bob Kaiser, Denise Albers and
Public Works Director John Tolan. Please see the attached list for the guests present. There were
additional guests present via Zoom.

PLAN COMMISSION:
A. Old Business:
1. Approyal of October 11, 2022 Minutes: Gary Mack motioned to approve the October 11, 2022

minutes, and Gary Henning seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

B. New Business.

Zoning Amendment #22-06 at 6:15 p.m.: Chairperson Woodward read the notice and swore
in those individuals wishing to speak. Zoning Administrator Matt Trout stated this language
was included when the zoning code was rewritten. He commented we need to make the
standards applicable to all B-2 zoning districts.

=

Terry Gamblin motioned to approve the zoning amendment change in 40-17-13 to
replace Route 13/15 with B-2 Zoning District, and Lee Smith seconded the motion. ROLL
CALL VOTE: Terry Gamblin — yea; Lee Smith — yea; Dirk Downen — yea; Rita Green ~
absent; Gary Henning — yea; Gary Mack — yea and Steve Woodward — yea. With 6 yea votes,
the motion carries.

BOARD OF APPEALS:
A. OIld Business: None.
B. New Business:

1. Ken Holdener Area Bulk Variance for 710 Kessler Road: Chairperson Woodward read the
notice, and Gary Mack swore in those individuals wishing to speak. Mr. Holdener advised he
would like to have a metal carport to protect his aging camper. Mr. Holdener stated he is
aware of the Standards for Variance. Mrs. Holdener said it would cost twice as much to put
up a stick carport, and further said there are problems with those materials. Their
neighborhood already has carports, and Chairperson Woodward advised those carports are
grandfathered in. Mike Beisiegel stated he has no issue with the carport. Mr. Holdener said
his neighbors Jim Price, Jeff Ebel and Corby Valentine don’t have any problem with the
carport,

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF BEVERY MONTH
® <TI0



Gary Henning motioned to approve Ken Holdener’s Area Bulk Variance Request, and
Terry Gamblin seconded the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Gary Henning — yea; Terry
Gamblin - yea; Dirk Downen ~ yea; Rita Green — absent; Gary Mack — nay; Lee Smith — nay,
and Steve Woodward — nay. With 3 yea votes, and 3 nay votes, the variance is denied.

Chairperson Woodward said we are required by law required to adhere to the Standards for
Variance, and (a), (b), and (f) do not meet the requirements. According to our code, the
request has to meet all six standards for variance. For example, on (b) you could build a shed
or stick built structure. It would be a hardship because of the cost, but there are other options.
The Holdeners stated they have lived there for 36 years and keep their property in good
condition, and Chairperson Woodward said he understands. He reaffirmed by law, we have
to meet the standards set not only for Freeburg, but the state as well. Chairperson Woodward
said when the code was rewritten, the code was changed to eliminate metal carports. We held
a public hearing, and the village board agreed and passed the code revisions. Mrs. Holdener
said someone needs to take a look at the properties by them that are not kept up, and she will
be calling the village every day about them.

Gary Mack motioned to close the hearing at 6:16 p.mm., and Dirk Downen seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

. Douglas Despain Area Bulk Variance for Ed Wolf Road; Chairperson Woodward read the

notice, and Gary Mack swore in those individuals wishing to speak. Chairperson Woodward
advised the reason for the variance request is wetlands are not a permitted use in the SR-1
District. Mr. Despain wished to have a slide presentation capability in order to show everyone
the proposal, and Zoning Administrator Matt Trout confirmed the Combined Board members
have received the slides. Chairperson Woodward said since this is a variance hearing, there
are six Standards for Variance that you have to meet. Matt confirmed Mr, Despain is aware
of them, and that they were in the application he submitted. Chairperson Woodward asked
Mr. Despain (o address them, and Mr. Despain ignored that request and commenced
explaining the slides. The area was intended to be a subdivision of 120 homes that sat vacant
for quite a few years, then became mostly farmland. Mr. Despain thought it should be
something more for the village than just homes. His plan is to control the erosion and storm
water, ideally with the village and community support. He intends to build a wetland that is
designed for 100 years in the eastern portion of the parcel to control some of that water in that
area. Chuck Kalert stated he has the lowest house in Timberwolf and is concerned about the
lake being built. He believes they will get the brunt of the runoff, and it will flood them out.
Don Schlachner is a Conservation Police Officer and has a biology degree, and said the wetland
works as an ecosystem, and acts as a sponge to slow the water down.

Chairperson Woodward again questioned Mr., Despain on how his proposal meets the
Standards for Variance. An SR-1 parcel cannot have a wetland and further stated it is an
unlisted use. Mr. Despain said it does not say specifically a wetland cannot be used. Gary
Mack commented there are ways to control water in an SR-1 district, Billl Rengel stated the
land has been vacant for some time, and he would like to see support for this project. He
believes it will be a great benefit to the community. Dave Self felt it was a big
misunderstanding on the wetland and understands what Mr. Despain is trying to do by
slowing down the water. Dave Self doesn’t want to see more homes in there and felt their
property values would go up. Chairperson Woodward brought up the Standard for Variance
that the plight of applicant is due to peculiar circumstances. He continued to say Mr. Despain
purchased the property knowing what it was and also what it was zoned. Terry Gamblin said
there are adjoining lots that may not sell because of the proposed wetland. Terry asked how



much water will it hold, the flow rate and if there is any planned development on the property.
Mr. Despain again said the wetland is a 100-year plan. Chairperson Woodward confirmed
this variance is only for the parcel to the east. He asked Mr. Despain if he felt the request for
variance is better than the whole property be rezoned due to the fact that there are factors you
need to meet. Mr. Despain advised he does not wish to rezone the property at this time.

Under Standards for Variance #d, the Comprehensive Plan for the Village shows that area
zoned SR-1, and Mr. Despain doesn’t think his plan alters the essential character. He further
stated there are wetland species growing out there and thinks it is one right now. Lee Smith
asked how long he has owned the property, and Mr. Despain advised 3 years. Lee also asked
if he is growing crops on it, and Mr, Despain said yes, wheat, on the west parcel. He then said
the land laid idle for over a year. Dirk Downen said it sounds like there is a plan for both
parcels and to the north, and Mr. Despain stated there is no plan, only discussion, Mr. Despain
stated the lake going in is on the same parcel as the wetland. Alex Klemme questioned the
maintenance of the wetland givens that it backs up to Meadow Pines. He asked if we are
looking at mowing and maintaining it as more of a lake with visual aesthetics or an overgrown
swamp. Mr. Despain stated it will be a pristine nature area. Despain said Meadow Pines does
not contribute to the area of concern. Janet Baechle said you have dug the pond, and is
concerned about what you are going to do to the west. Tiffani Toennies said the earth movers
have been since Halloween. Has a permit been issued for them, is one needed? Matt said we
have told him that one is needed, and he said Mr. Despain disagrees. She wants to know what
Is going to go on there? How can you start building before you had authorization? Why start
the tractors before you had permission? Do you have permission to build a lake? Chairperson
Woodward stated this are all valid questions. He commented this should have been discussed
with this board before anything was done. Chairperson Woodward believes Mr. Despain made
the peculiar circumstance by not checking with the Village prior to starting work on this
wetland. It affects our Comprehensive Plan because he has altered the SR-1 area.

Lee Smith felt it would be better if we had the whole picture. How can we give a variance on
a wetland if we don’t know what else might happen. Both Dirk Downen and Gary Mack agreed
with needing to see the bigger picture and if it is in line with the Comprehensive Plan, They
do not feel there is enough information in order to grant a variance,

Gary Mack motioned to deny Douglas Despain’s Area Bulk Variance Request, and Lee
Smith seconded the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Gary Mack — yea; Lee Smith — yea; Dirk
Downen — yea; Terry Gamblin - yea; Rita Green — absent; Gary Henning — yea; and Steve
Woodward — yea. With 6 yea votes, the variance is denied.

Lee Smith motioned to close the hearing at 7:44 p.m., and Gary Mack seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

C. General Concerns: None.

D. Public Participation: None. :
Adjourn: Gary Mack motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:47 p.m., and Gary Henning

seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

\‘:EL{M, '\@[Aolb

Jﬁlie Polson
Office Manager



